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City of Detroit 
CITY COUNCIL 

LEGISLATIVE POLICY DIVISION 
208 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center  

Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Phone:  (313) 224-4946   Fax:  (313) 224-4336 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Mark Lockridge 
  Auditor General     

FROM:  David Whitaker, Director  
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE:  March 12, 2021  
 
RE:  2021-2022 Budget Analysis  
 
 
Attached is our budget analysis regarding your department’s budget for the 2021-2022 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Please be prepared to respond to the issues/questions raised in our analysis during your 
scheduled hearing on Friday, March 19, 2021 at 11:00 a.m.  We would then appreciate a 
written response to the issues/questions at your earliest convenience subsequent to your budget 
hearing.  Please forward a copy of your responses to the Council members and the City Clerk’s 
Office. 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions regarding our budget analysis. 
 
DW:dh:ss 
 
Attachments: 
Issues and Questions 
Auditor General Budget Pages 
 
Attachments: 
 
cc: Councilmembers 
 Auditor General’s Office 
 Jay Rising, Acting Chief Financial Officer 
 Tanya Stoudemire, Chief Deputy CFO 

Steve Watson, Budget Director 
 Avery Peeples, Mayor’s Office 
 Lenetta Walker, Budget Analyst 
 James George, Agency CFO 

George Etheridge 
Christopher Gulock, AICP 

Derrick Headd 
Marcel Hurt, Esq. 

Kimani Jeffrey 
Anne Marie Langan 

Jamie Murphy 
Kim Newby 

Analine Powers, Ph.D. 
Jennifer Reinhardt, AICP 

Rebecca Savage 
Sabrina Shockley 

Thomas Stephens, Esq. 
David Teeter 

Theresa Thomas 
Kathryn Lynch Underwood, MUP 

Ashley A. Wilson 
 
 

David Whitaker, Esq. 
Director 
Irvin Corley, Jr. 
Executive Policy Manager 
Marcell R. Todd, Jr. 
Director, City Planning  
Commission 
Janese Chapman 
Director, Historic Designation 
Advisory Board 
 
John Alexander 
Megha Bamola 
LaKisha Barclift, Esq. 
Nur Barre 
M. Rory Bolger, Ph.D., AICP 
Elizabeth Cabot, Esq. 
Tasha Cowen 
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Auditor General (50) 
 
 

FY 2021-2022 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 
 
 
The mission of the Office of the Auditor General (OAG) is to act as an independent, full-service 
auditing function to examine and evaluate the City’s activities in order to improve the 
accountability for public funds and to improve the operations of City government. The agency 
promotes the economy, efficiency, and effectiveness of city government and helps to protect 
against fraud, waste, and abuse by conducting independent audits, investigations, and 
evaluations, while adhering to the professional standards of the auditing profession. 
 
The OAG's primary responsibilities are the examination and evaluation of processes that pose the 
most risks to the City’s interest, the adequacy and effectiveness of the City's system of internal 
control and the quality of performance in carrying out assigned responsibilities. This entails the 
following: 

• A review of the reliability and integrity of financial and operating data and the means 
used to identify, measure, classify and report such information. 

• A review of the systems established to ensure compliance with those policies, plans, 
procedures, laws and regulations that could have a significant impact on operations and 
reports. 

• A review of the means of safeguarding assets and, as appropriate, verifying the existence 
of such assets. 

• An appraisal of the economy and efficiency with which resources are employed. 
• A review of operations or programs to ascertain whether results are consistent with 

established objectives and goals and whether the operation or programs are being carried 
out as planned. 

 
The Auditor General is also a member of the Risk Management Council, which evaluates the 
effectiveness of the City’s overall risk management function and performs evaluations of the 
administration and effectiveness of risk management functions in each City agency. 
 

Agency Goals 
1. Improve the auditing and consulting capabilities of the OAG staff; 
2. Promote an atmosphere of mutual trust, honesty, and integrity among staff and constituents; 
3. Improve the quality and timeliness of all external as well as internal reporting; 
4. Complete an optimal number of audits, investigations, and special projects; 
5. Identify and report opportunities for expense savings and revenues increases. 
 
The Mayor has recommended a slight increase for the Auditor General of $33,786 (0.91%) for 
FY 2022, increasing from $3,695,972 to $3,729,758.  The Mayor has however reduced the 
number of FTE’s from 14 to 12 in FY 2022.  As of January 1, 2021, the Auditor General had 11 
actual employees, with 3 vacancies.  
 
Issues and Questions 
 
1) Please describe the department's new expense initiatives, new capital funding requests, 
operational reform and savings proposals, and new revenue initiatives/proposals to be 
implemented in FY 2022. Please provide which appropriation/cost center the new 
initiative/request/proposal is impacting in FY 2022.   
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2) The Mayor has recommended reducing appropriation 12680 ‐ OAG Auditing by $89,750 
(4.99%) in FY 2022, reducing the appropriation from $1,798,750 to $1,709,000.  Will the 
reduction of this appropriation, which encompasses the costs for the City’s CAFR1have a 
negative impact?   
 
3) Is the FY 2022 budgeted level of $1,709,000 a sufficient amount to cover the items budgeted 
under appropriation 12680 ‐ OAG Auditing? 
 
4) The Mayor has recommended a reduction in the number of FTE’s from 14 to 12 in FY 2022 
for the Auditor General, is this staffing level sufficient for the Office of the Auditor General to 
conduct its audits of City departments at an optimum level? 

                                                 
1 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
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